Central

Coast
Council

29 May 2020

Tony Haworth

Gosford District Tennis Association
PO Box 118

GOSFORD NSW 2250

Dear Tony,
Grant Application Support - Gosford District Tennis Association

Thank you for your recent correspondence requesting a letter of support in regard to your
grant application from to fund the repairs of retaining walls at Gosford Tennis Centre,
Racecourse Rd, West Gosford.

| can confirm that Gosford District Tennis Association currently hold a lease to undertake tennis
activities and is also responsible for maintenance and upkeep of the leased premises; in this
regard the Leasing and Asset Management team support your grant application to source
funding for the proposed improvements to the leased premises.

Please note you will require further approvals from Council prior to commencing any works.
For Development Application enquiries please contact Council’s Principal Duty Planner on
1300 463 954.

Yours faithfully

Y

/

Phil Cantillon
Acting Unit Manager
Leasing and Asset Management

CM Reference: D13999322
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